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UNITED STATES NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
OFFICE OF INSPECTION AND ENFORCEMENTREGION III
799 ROOSEVELT ROAD
GLEN ELLYN, ILLINOIS 60137

ATTN: Mr. James G. Keppler
Regional Director

RE:
WM. H. ZIMMER NUCLEAR POWER STATION - UNIT 1
IE BULLETIN 80-02, DOCKET NO. 50-358
W.0. 57300, JOB E-5590, FILE # 957-3R

Gentlemen:
_

This is in response to IE Bulletin 80-02 concerning the presence of

Company of Inglewood, California as a manufacturer of GE-BWR internal feedwaterserious deficiencies in the Quality Assurance Program of the Marvin Engineeringspargers and thennal sleeves.

whether or not any NSSS equipment was supplied to the WM. H. ZIMMER PROJECT byWe have contacted the General Electric Company regarding the question ofthe Marvin Engineering Company.
Their response is that the Zimer feedwater -

spargers and thermal sleeves were manufactured by General Electric C&I Manu-
facturing in San Jose, and that Marvin Engineering has not supplied any ZiNSSS hardware. mmer

Since no equipment frcm the Marvin Engineering Company was supplied to
Zimer under the NSSS Contract, nor does the Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company
have any purchase orders with the Marvin Engineering Company, we trust that
this will complete our responsibility in responding to IE Bulletin 80 02
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Very truly yours,
THE CINCINNATI GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY

W
E.A. BORGMANN, SR. VICE PRESIDENT

JEC/kjd
cc: W,0. Waymire

J.D. Flynn NRC Office of Inspection and Enforcement
W.W. Schwiers Division of Fuel Facility and Materials
S.G. Salay Safety Inspection
J.R. Schott Washington, D.C. 2005E
R.F. Scheibei
H.C. Srfr.kmann
F.T. Daniels (Site Rep.)
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